
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/22/2011 9:39:10 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Makes sense. I have no objection to a face to face meeting. I just want them to get started on 
what they need to be doing. I definitely think we should go to them for the face to face. 
Maybe Tues or Wed. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 05:26 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review 

	

Sounds OK, Matt, but I have no doubt that a face to face meeting will be necessary. DP i 	 i 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. 
(USADC) 
Cc: Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

DP 	 We don't want them to lose 
time by trucking over to Main. We'll do a conf call at 1:30 on Monday and find a time later in 
the week for Faith, Paul, and me to come to ATF if we believe a face-to-face remains 
necessary. I'll have my assistant set up the call. Thanks. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 05:17 PM 
To: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Crabb, John D. 
(USADC) 
Cc: Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Think it would be best if we could meet in person if you all could to come to Main, but if 
that's not convenient on Monday, we should try to do that as soon as we can. Thanks. FB 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Chambers, Felicia (CIV) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 03:55 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith 
(SMO) 
Cc: Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review 

I am available. 

Felicia L. Chambers 
Senior Trial Counsel 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch 
P.O. Box 883 
Washington, DC 20044 

DOJ-FF-26974 



202-514-3259 (phone) 
202-616-8470 (fax) 

This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or 
otherwise protected by applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended 
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the email to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of 
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender immediately, please destroy all copies of this email. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:48 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review 

I agree it is important to have this conversation on Monday, and therefore if the team plans 
to be at ATF all day let's do a conference call. However, I think it is also important that 
Matt, Faith and I meet in person with the team as soon as possible after that. So, let's 
consider the Monday call a "meeting." 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:42 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Would love to. Thanks, Paul. Can we do it sometime between 12:00 and 2:00? Also, probably best 
to set it up as a conf call since the team will be out at ATF full time starting Monday 
morning. 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 03:36 PM 
To: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review 

John, my schedule is wide open Monday except for 11 to 12. Faith, how about you? Matt, do you 
want to join us? 

Paul 

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: Fast and Furious Review 

Faith and Paul, 

b When would it be convenient for us to meet with you regarding! 	 DP 

DOJ-FF-26975 



Thanks, 

John 

DOJ-FF-26976 
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